Town of Webb Lake

Burnett County, Wisconsin Monthly Board Meeting August 1, 2022 Webb Lake Town Hall

The regular monthly board meeting was called to order by Chairperson Steve Austin at 6:00pm at the Webb Lake Town Hall.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Roll Call: Chairperson Steve Austin, Supervisor John Kielkucki, Supervisor Greg Main, Treasurer Wendy Schwartz, Clerk John Basill, were present.

VERIFICATION OF PUBLIC POSTINGS: Agenda was posted in three places and on the town website.

APPROVAL OF THE July 4, 2022 MONTHLY BOARD MEETING MINUTES: Motion (Kielkucki, Main) to approve minutes. Motion carried 3-0.

CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA: No changes.

CORRESPONDENCE: Supervisor Greg Main mentioned he attended the Burnett County Association meeting and stated that the Ambulance Service Contract is due on January 1, 2023. Webb Lake Township will get a copy of this contract. The committee approved a 6% increase from last year. This is a five-year contract with each consecutive year having an increase of 5% to 7%.

REPORTS, DISCUSSION AND ACTION:

Assessor's Contract: Bob Pardun presented a five-year proposal with a 4-year maintenance agreement. This includes a \$1,500 increase per year for maintenance. This proposal locks in with the Town of Webb Lake until the year of 2027. Also includes a Market Update increased fee for the year 2025 due to the extensive work needed for compliance. Motion (Kielkucki, Austin) to approve assessor's contract. Motion carried 3-0.

Equipment, Roads and Buildings: Carl Meister reported on upcoming Monarch paving and Scott Construction chip sealing projects due to begin late August or early September. Sections to be included in paving are Deer Lake Road, the S curve on Namekagon Road and Webb Lake Drive. Sections for chip sealing improvements include South Adams Lake Road and East Adams Lake Road. Carl also reported the county has set up to begin vision clean up on the corner of West Webb Lake Road and Deer Lake Road.

Fire Chief Report: Chief Mike Hemquist presented the quarterly Webb Lake Fire Department itemization (bill listing) of the volunteer fund for review and acceptance.

Mike stated that there was a retirement party held for Gary who served on the department for 25 years. Additionally, the brush truck will be gone for three to four weeks to have a new body put on. The department will start to clean up branches and grass to allow the fire numbers to be more visible. Motion (Main, Kielkucki) to approve the volunteer fund bill listing/expenditures. Motion carried 3-0.

Approval of Clerk's Monthly Bill Listing: Supervisor Main had a question on a disbursement. This check was for the well pump for the fire department. Motion (Kielkucki, Main) to accept the bill listing. Motion carried 3-0.

Approval of Treasurer's Report: Wendy Schwartz covered the report. Motion (Kielkucki, Main) to approve treasure's report. Motion carried 3-0.

General Township Communications: John Basill reported the filing of the required annual form to the state for liquor license was completed. Public testing for the voting machine will be held at the Town Hall on Tuesday August 2, 2022. Primary election voting will be held at the Town Hall on Tuesday August 9, 2022.

Public Comments: Mike from Voyager village wants to assure lake quality and invasive species training in Burnett County. He also stated he is working with the DNR and submitting a zoning amendment with Burnett County to add additional boat slips on 5 area lakes. A question was raised regarding tax values and the increase in the area's property assessments. Bob Pardun explained if home values increase taxes do not necessarily increase unless the Town Board, School District and the County all agree to increases.

Adjournment: Motion (Kielkucki/Main) to adjourn at 6:34 PM. Motion carried 3-0.